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RE: Sidewalk gardens and tree planting 

Dear City and County of San Francisco, 

April 6, 2021 

Ocean Ave CBD agrees to the estimate provided by SF Public Works Bureau of Urban Forestry 
(BUF) to plant trees and install sidewalk landscaping that the CBD will maintain and water. 
These trees and gardens are at properties that front Ocean Ave and include a plant palette 
agreed upon between the CBD and BUF staff. The CBD agrees to pay $15,000 by check for the 
labor and materials. The CBD will further contribute in-kind labor to maintain by removing little 
and performing regular landscape maintenance and will water the trees weekly for 3 years to 
establish them. 

At Ocean and Harold, the sidewalk was cut and demolished with the debris hauled away. Three 
trees were planted, and drought tolerant plants were installed with a boulder to protect the 
plants from vehicular traffic. At Ocean and Plymouth, a basin was cut in the sidewalk with the 
debris hauled away. A new tree was planted and staked. 

At Ocean and Capitol, one large sidewalk garden was installed after cutting and demolishing the 
existing sidewalk with the debris hauled away. New trees were planted and staked, and drought 
tolerant plants were installed with boulders to protect the plants. 

Sincerely, 

~~~~ 
Dan Weaver 
Executive Director 
Ocean Avenue Association 

Ocean Avenue Association info.oacbd@qmail.com www.oceanavenueassociation.org 



298 x Harold Ave  (PG&E marked all 3 as clear)
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This falls within CBD jurisdiction.

BUF to cut basin for Site 1 and install 
1tree. CBD to water.

BUF to cut a large, connected basin and 
install 2 trees for Sites 2 and 3. CBD to 
water.



Harold After Photos



1198 X Plymouth 

Tree basin was cut 
as marked in the 
photo with a tree 
planted and staked 
there now.

(no after photo 
available)

CBD to water 
weekly for 3 years 
to establish.



1299 Capitol. CBD jurisdiction. BUF to plant cut basin for Site 1 and Site 3. BUF to install Brisbane Box at 
Site 1. BUF to install Bay Laurel (Laurus nobilis) at Site 3 due to overhead lines. CBD to water.

1

3

Site  2 not viable 



Capitol After Photos


	OAA Accept and Spend Letter with Photos (004).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Harold After Photos
	Slide Number 4
	Capitol After Photos


